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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: price
1 message

Luke Forrest <luke.forrest@eliteems.com> 29 February 2024 at 10:51
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

 

Thank you for your email,

 

Please can I order 4 boxes of  

 

Part number 4420815

 

Kind Regards,

 

Luke Forrest 

Logistic & Stores Manager

Elite Emergency Medical Services Ltd (Elite EMS)
Unit 21 Darwell Park | Mica Close Tamworth| B77 4DR
Email: luke.forrest@eliteems.com | Tel: 01827 307 841| Web: www.eliteems.com

Consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
This email and its attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of Elite EMS. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you should take no further
action based upon them, print or divulge any information contained within them to anyone. If you have received this
email in error then please inform the originator of the message or Elite EMS Head Office (0845 459 4861)

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Luke Forrest <luke.forrest@eliteems.com>
Subject: Re: price

 

Good morning Luke,
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Thank you for your enquiry.

 

The prices are as follows:

 

Part number 4420815 - VersaStream CO2/O2 sampling line oral/nasal, Adult, short-term  - £88 each box of 10, plus
£12 carriage.  These are currently in stock.

 

Part number 4420821 - VersaStream CO2 sampling line with airway adapter, adult/paediatric short-term - £160 each
box of 25 plus £12 carriage.  These have a lead time of approximately 4-5 weeks.

 

Please let me know if you would like a proforma invoice or any further information.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 28 Feb 2024 at 11:03, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Luke Forrest <luke.forrest@eliteems.com>
Date: Wed, 28 Feb 2024 at 11:00
Subject: price
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good Morning,

 

I’m inquiring about the following products

Part Number: 4420815

Part Number: 4420821

 

Is it possible to get a price and lead time on these.

 

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
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Elite EMS. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you should take no
further action based upon them, print or divulge any information contained within them to anyone. If you have
received this email in error then please inform the originator of the message or Elite EMS Head Office (0845 459
4861)
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